Hemby, Karen

From: George Pasquel <george@witheymorris.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 11:15 PM

Cc: George Pasquel

Subject: Open House - Text Amendment, Rezoning & Use Permit - 7333 E. Shoman Lane

/\ External Email: Please use caution if opening links or attachments!
Greetings — and thank you for your interest in this application.
As you know, we have planned a virtual open house for Thursday evening at 5:00pm. This format is in keeping with
social distancing recommendations and City of Scottsdale policy recommendations for public meetings. Please
download Zoom prior to the meeting to ensure everything is in working order before the meeting begins. Please plan on
logging on a few minutes early so we can start the meeting on time.

To join the virtual meeting:

Use this link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87880387873?pwd=Nzk2dmlgMnVrVEcvQOIUdTdRTVNsdz09
Meeting ID: 878 8038 7873
Passcode: 896195

If you prefer to call in from a phone and listen to the meeting, you may dial: 1.669.900.9128 and use the above noted
Meeting ID and Passcode. If calling from outside of the Phoenix metro area, you can find your local number at:
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kdMjnvg7Em

Meeting Format:

When accessing the meeting, participants will first be placed in the “waiting room” until the meeting begins. Don’t
panic...the meeting will begin shortly. We will begin the meeting with a presentation and exhibits, followed by a
question and answer session. In order to reduce background noise and ensure clarity for all involved, microphones will
be muted in the beginning of the meeting. Participants can use the Chat feature to ask questions. You may want to wait
until the end of the presentation to submit questions, as many questions will likely be covered in the

presentation. Questions will be responded to live via audio by the Development Team.

Please let me know if you have any questions. We welcome your participation and look forward to meeting you
tomorrow.
Thank you

George A. Pasquel Il

Withey Morris, PLC

2525 East Arizona Biltmore Circle
Suite A-212

Phoenix, Arizona 85016

Office: 602-230-0600

Fax: 602-212-1787
george@witheymorris.com
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an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please destroy the
original message and all copies.
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